

CONSULTANT PROFILE



NAME: CHAMNAN VAJIRAVANN

POSITION: Deputy Tax Manager, Tax Practice Group

LOCATION: Phnom Penh, Cambodia

EXPERIENCE: 5 years

NATIONALITY: Khmer

CURRICULUM VITAE

Key Qualifications:

Vajiravann is a Deputy Tax Manager based at our Phnom Penh office. She has worked professionally in Cambodia for over three years. Her areas of expertise include compliance matters, tax audits, and the preparation of tax advice. She holds a Bachelor of Accounting (Paññāsāstra University of Cambodia) and a Diploma of Cambodian Tax (Camed Business School). Currently, she is pursuing the ACCA qualification at Camed Business School.

Education:

- Present Currently pursuing the ACCA Qualification, CamEd Business School, Phnom Penh.
- 2014 Diploma Cambodian Tax, CamEd Business School, Phnom Penh.
- Dec 2012 –First prize in the ANZ Royal Business Plan Contest.
- 2003 Bachelor of Accounting, Paññāsāstra University of Cambodia.

Employment Record:

DFDL, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

(June 2018 - Present)

Deputy Tax Manager

Areas of practice included compliance, tax audits and preparing tax advice.

DFDL, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

(June 2016 – Dec 2017)

Tax Senior

Areas of practice included compliance, tax audits, and preparing tax advice.

■ **DFDL**, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

(Jan 2015 - May 2016)

Senior Associate Tax

Areas of practice included compliance, tax audits and preparing tax advice.

BDO (Cambodia) Limited, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
 Associate Tax

(May 2013 - Dec 2014)

Areas of practice included compliance, tax audits, and bookkeeping.

Languages:

	Speaking	Reading	Writing
KHMER	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
ENGLISH	Good	Good	Good

Excellence · Creativity · TrustSince 1994

№ 30, Norodom Boulevard, 4th Floor BRED Bank Building Sangkat Phsar Thmey 3, Khan Daun Penh (PO Box 7) Phnom Penh, Cambodia t: +855 23 210 400 f: +855 23 214 053 e: cambodia@dfdl.com